

Mahmoud Muhamed Mahmoud Shatter

ARCHITECT and INTERIOR DESIGNER



LinkedIn QR code



NATIONALITY

EGYPTIAN

DATE OF BIRTH

August 1982

ADRESS

Dammam

K.S.A.

MOBILE :

00966-595740004

PERSONAL PROFILE :

Architecture section head and Project manager with **17** years of experience, in a wide range of projects from design until construction supervision, has ability to deliver multiple ongoing projects, to the specified quality, on time and on budget, has extensive experience in a complex projects, good communication skills with the stakeholders and all the project membres.

I will always do my best .

SCE membership no: 89220 (professional engineer)

EDUCATIONAL :

Feb.2019	INTERIOR DESIGN DIPLOMA
Sept. 2010	ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN DIPLOMA (Mansoura university)
June. 2004	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE (Mansoura university)
	GOOD KNOWLEDGE OF BUILDING CODES "SBC, IBC... etc"
	AWARENESS OF ISO 9001:2015 & ISO 45001:2018

COMPUTER SKILLS :

Autodesk REVIT	LUMION
Autodesk 3D MAX	VRAY
Autodesk AUTOCAD	Adobe PHOTOSHOP
Autodesk FUSION 360	Adobe PREMIER
Micro soft OFFICE	Adobe AFTER EFFECT

CAREER HISTORY :

From August 2011 till now at (OSSIS CONSULT ENGINEERING) Dammam K.S.A.
Architectural Section Head

From August.2008 to July 2011 at (HAMZA ASSOCIATES CONSULTANT)
Senior Architect Cairo Egypt

From April.2006 to July 2008 at (ALMORSHIDI Contracting GROUP) Hail K.S.A.
Architect

From November.2004 to February 2006 at (AISHARBASI OFFICE) Cairo Egypt
Architect

SELECTED CONSTRUCTION SUPERVISION PROJECTS :

NEW CONSTRUCTION AND RENNOVATION

ASWAR RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX - ALKHOBAR - 100 VILLA

Ossis Consult FROM APRIL 2021 TELL NOW

Industrial safety complex - Jubail commercial port

Ossis Consult from August.2020 tell now

work shops complex- Jubail commercial port

Ossis Consult from Feb.2019 to Marc.2021

Tow admin buildings- Jubail commercial port

Ossis Consult from November.2017 to Jan.2019

Control tower of Jubail commercial port

Ossis Consult from April.2014 to August.2015

Housing for trainees and trainees -civil aviation -Jeddah

Ossis Consult 2016

wide range of residential buildings and villas

Hamza Associates

Almorshidi residential complex -Hail - K.S.A.

Almorshidi group

Hamad Alrasheed Mosque -Baqaa Hail K.S.A.

Almorshidi group

Khalifa Alhooty Mosque - Gobba- Hail K.S.A.

Almorshidi group

A Mosque in the central area - Hail K.S.A.

Almorshidi group

Faculity of social studies for girls - Hail K.S.A.

Almorshidi group

Faculity of Literature for girls - Hail K.S.A.

Almorshidi group

The second intermediate girls school - Hail K.S.A

Almorshidi group

Almorshidi group admin building - Hail K.S.A.

Almorshidi group

Alsafawa residential and commercial bldng. - sheraton -cairo Egypt

Alsharabasi office

Alazhar Mall - Alazhar region-old cairo - Egypt

Alsharabasi office

wide range of residential buildings and villas

Alsharabasi office